From: Kersten, Colette

Sent: 3/8/2012 4:47:59 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: SVTC

Hi Meredith, thanks for your call. | was busy day with Comm meeting and am out tomorrow. What is
your availability on Monday to talk?

Thanks again for the follow up.

Colette

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: RE: SVTC

Colette,
I'm working on compiling and will send to you.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 12:50 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: SVTC

Thanks Meredith. | would be interested in knowing what efforis were made to get private investors to
provide cash and what the breakdown is of the $45 million of "in kind support" (and by whom).

Thanks again.
Colette

Colette Kersten, DP A,

Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J. K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5204

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5147 (work)
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From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 11:51 AM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: SVTC

Colette,
Attached is the presentation.

Thanks,
Meredith
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